

Kimberly Alexander
Licensing & Research Specialist
Wireless Networks

Nortel Telecom
2221 Lakeside Boulevard
Richardson, TX 75082

Tel: +1 (972) 684-7004
Fax: +1 (972) 685-3478
kimalex@nortel.com

July 29, 1998

NORTEL
NORTHERN TELECOM

Mr. Carl Huie
Frequency Liaison Branch
Federal Communication Commission
2025 M. Street, NW
Washington, DC 20554

Subject: Renewal of Experimental Radio Station Construction Permit and License for Wireless Product Development Testing and Demonstrations

Dear Mr. Huie:

Nortel Technologies, Inc. hereinafter referred too as "Nortel" hereby requests Renewal of its Experimental License (File no. 4575-EX-R-96, Call Sign KI2XAG) which license expires on January 1, 1999.

The current license is used for development of systems for users in both the United States and the international market. License authority is requested to support continued development, testing, product demonstration, development and demonstration needs will continue through 2001.

Nortel further requests Experimental License authority to continue construction and operation of fixed stations in the vicinity of Richardson, Texas; Mountain View, CA; Research Triangle, NC and Morrisville, NC. Systems are being designed for both public and private use. The license renewal seeks authority to continue testing in the frequencies listed in said license KI2XAG.

Please call me at (972) 684-7004 in the event you have any questions concerning this application. The original of this application and fee processing form with credit card payment has been sent by federal express to the FCC c/o The Mellon Bank, 3 Mellon Bank Center, 27th floor, Rm 153-2713, William Penn Way, Pittsburgh, PA 15259-0001 Attn: Wholesale Lockbox Supervisor [(412) 234-4523].

Please send the renewed Experimental License to Kimberly Alexander, Nortel, 2221 Lakeside Blvd. 991-14-A30, Richardson, Texas 75082.

Regards,


Kimberly Alexander